

The following proposals, received on DAP between April 16-30, 2018, have been approved.
For more information on the DAP process, [see the Secretariat's website](#).

FACULTY OF ARTS AND HUMANITIES

FRENCH

Effective **September 1, 2018**, the following courses be withdrawn.

French 1111A/B LITERATURE AND CULTURE IN TRANSLATION
French 1112A/B LITERATURE AND CULTURE IN TRANSLATION
French 2100A/B READINGS IN PROFESSIONAL FIELDS
French 2110F/G CONTEMPORARY EUROPEAN CULTURE: FRANCE
French 2117F/G FRENCH CONNECTIONS
French 2118A/B LITERATURE AND CULTURE IN TRANSLATION
French 2119A/B LITERATURE AND CULTURE IN TRANSLATION
French 2143A/B FRENCH AND FRANCOPHONE CULTURES: THE ART & CULTURE OF QUEBEC (VERSION II)
French 2144A/B FRENCH AND FRANCOPHONE CULTURES: FRANCE: FROM ENLIGHTENMENT TO POSTMODERNITY (VERSION II)
French 2145A/B FRENCH AND FRANCOPHONE CULTURES: THE HISTORY AND POLITICS OF QUEBEC (VERSION II)
French 2146A/B FRENCH AND FRANCOPHONE CULTURES: FRANCE: FROM LASCAUX TO LOUIS XIV (VERSION II)
French 2147A/B FRENCH AND FRANCOPHONE CULTURES: FRANCOPHONE WORLD
French 2148A/B FRENCH AND FRANCOPHONE CULTURES: SPECIAL TOPICS

Effective **September 1, 2018**, the following courses be revised.

French 1011A/B INTERMEDIATE FRENCH

Antirequisite(s): ~~The former French 1101~~, French 1010, Ontario Grade 12 French (Core, Extended or Immersion) or equivalent.

Prerequisite(s): Ontario Grade 11 French (Core, Extended or Immersion) or equivalent, French 1002 or French 1003A/B or permission of the Department of French Studies.

French 2205A/B JOB-SEEKING IN FRENCH

French 2206A/B FRENCH AT WORK

Antirequisite(s): ~~The former French 2200.~~

Prerequisite(s): French 1900E or French 1910 or French 1999 or permission of the Department of French Studies.

French 2305A/B TRANSLATION: COMPARATIVE STYLISTICS

French 2306A/B TRANSLATION: THEMES AND VERSIONS

Extra Information: 3 lecture/tutorial hours. ~~May NOT be taken concurrently with the former French 3202 or French 3300.~~

French 2403A/B FRENCH AND FRANCOPHONE CULTURES: THE ART AND CULTURE OF QUEBEC (VERSION I)

Using a multimedia approach, this civilization course examines the cultural and artistic evolution of Quebec and French Canada, from the French regime to modern times. ~~Classes are taught in French. This course complements French 2405A/B.~~

Antirequisite(s): ~~French 2143A/B, French 2410E.~~

Prerequisite(s): French 1900E or French 1910 or French 1999 or permission of the Department of French Studies, based on Placement Test.

Extra Information: 3 lecture/tutorial hours.

French 2405A/B FRENCH AND FRANCOPHONE CULTURES: HISTORY AND POLITICS OF QUEBEC (VERSION I)

Using a multimedia approach, this civilization course examines the historical and political evolution of Quebec and French Canada, from the French regime to modern times. ~~Classes are taught in French.~~ This course complements French 2403A/B, and is recognized by the Faculty of Education as a Canadian History half-credit towards a Bachelor of Education.

~~Antirequisite(s): French 2445A/B, French 2410E.~~

Prerequisite(s): French 1900E or French 1910 or French 1999 or permission of the Department of French Studies, based on Placement Test.

Extra Information: 3 lecture/tutorial hours.

French 2406A/B FRENCH AND FRANCOPHONE CULTURES: FRANCE: FROM LASCAUX TO LOUIS XIV (VERSION I)

Using a multimedia approach, this civilization course examines the historical, political, cultural and artistic evolution of France, from prehistory to the end of the seventeenth century. ~~Classes are taught in French.~~ This course complements French 2404A/B.

~~Antirequisite(s): French 2446A/B.~~

Prerequisite(s): French 1900E or French 1910 or French 1999 or permission of the Department of French Studies, based on Placement Test.

Extra Information: 3 lecture/tutorial hours.

French 2407A/B FRENCH AND FRANCOPHONE CULTURES: LA FRANCOPHONIE

~~Antirequisite(s): The former French 2447A/B.~~

Prerequisite(s): French 1900E or French 1910 or French 1999 or permission of the Department of French Studies, based on Placement Test.

French 3300 INTENSIVE TRANSLATION II

Prerequisite(s): ~~Both French 2305A/B and French 2306A/B, or French 2300, or 1.0 course from French 2905A/B, French 2906A/B, French 2907A/B (or French 2900),~~ 1.0 course from French 2905A/B, French 2906A/B, French 2907A/B (or French 2900), French 2305A/B, French 2306A/B (or French 2300), or permission of the Department of French Studies, based on Placement Test.

Extra Information: Distance Studies (online). ~~May NOT be taken concurrently with French 2300, French 2305A/B or French 2306A/B (Main);~~ 3 lecture/tutorial hours (Huron, King's).

French 3306A/B SPECIAL TOPICS IN TRANSLATION: THEORY AND TECHNIQUES

French 3307A/B SPECIAL TOPICS IN TRANSLATION: DECEPTIVE COGNATES AND LEXICAL PITFALLS

French 3308A/B SPECIAL TOPICS IN TRANSLATION: MACHINE TRANSLATION

French 3309A/B SPECIAL TOPICS IN TRANSLATION: LITERATURE AND FILM

Prerequisite(s): 1.0 course from French 2905A/B, French 2906A/B, French 2907A/B (or French 2900), French 2305A/B, French 2306A/B (or French 2300), or permission of the Department of French Studies, based on Placement Test.

Extra Information: 3 lecture/tutorial hours. ~~May NOT be taken concurrently with French 2300, French 2305A/B or French 2306A/B.~~

French 3540F/G/Z CULTURE AND LITERATURE IN SOCIETY: THE MIDDLES AGES IN FRANCE

French 3541F/G/Z CULTURE AND LITERATURE IN SOCIETY: THE MIDDLES AGES IN FRANCE

French 3542F/G/Z CULTURE AND LITERATURE IN SOCIETY: THE MIDDLES AGES IN FRANCE

Prerequisite(s): French 2600E or (both French 2605F/G and French 2606F/G) or permission of the Department. ~~Permission of the Department is required for registration in the Z courses.~~

French 3610F/G AESTHETIC FORMS & PRACTICES: SPECIAL TOPICS

French 3611F/G AESTHETIC FORMS & PRACTICES: SPECIAL TOPICS

French 3612F/G AESTHETIC FORMS & PRACTICES: SPECIAL TOPICS

French 3613F/G AESTHETIC FORMS & PRACTICES: SPECIAL TOPICS

Prerequisite(s): Both ~~French 2905A/B and French 2906A/B~~ and both French 2605F/G and French 2606F/G (or French 2600E).

French 3905A/B READING TEXTS

French 3907A/B WRITING TEXTS

French 3908A/B INTENSIVE GRAMMAR REVIEW

Antirequisite(s): French 3900.

Prerequisite(s): Two 0.5 credits from French 2905A/B, French 2906A/B, French 2907A/B (or French 2900) **or permission of the Department of French Studies based on the Placement Test.**

French 3906A/B SPEAKING TEXTS

Prerequisite(s): Two 0.5 credits from French 2905A/B, French 2906A/B, French 2907A/B (or French 2900) **or permission of the Department of French Studies based on the Placement Test.**

French 4100F/G RESEARCH PAPER

Antirequisite(s) at Main: **French 4600E.**

Prerequisite(s): ~~One 3000-level course in French or equivalent; enrolment in fourth year of one in the Honors French Specializations; and permission of the Department of French Studies.~~

Permission of the Department of French Studies. See Department for information on application procedure.

French 4600E RESEARCH METHODS AND INDEPENDENT PAPER

Antirequisite(s): French 4100F/G.

Prerequisite(s): ~~4th-year Honors Specialization in the Department of French Studies and at least 1.0 course in French literature or French linguistics at the 3000 level (3500-3899), or permission of the Department.~~

MODERN LANGUAGES AND LITERATURES

*Effective **September 1, 2018**, the following course be withdrawn.*

Italian 3351F/G RENAISSANCE EPIC

*Effective **September 1, 2018**, the following courses be introduced.*

Comparative Literature and Culture 1010 - From East to West and North to South.

Explore the roots of today's global world through a selection of writers, artists, and works that have shaped, challenged, and connected civilizations, past and present. Study cross-cultural patterns and exchanges while on a journey of discovery that will take you from Europe to Asia, from Africa to the Americas.

Antirequisite(s): World Literatures and Cultures 1030, Comparative Literature and Culture 1050E.
Extra Information: 3 lecture hours, 1.0 course.

Comparative Literature and Culture 2700F/G - World Cultures, Global Screens

Looking at a body of audiovisual texts from the Middle East, Asia, Latin America, Africa and Oceania, this course aims to expose students to a wide range of questions and debates about culture, identity and representation, while also relating these matters to ideas about transnational media and global (art) cinemas.

Antirequisite(s): Spanish 2700F/G; Comparative Literature and Culture 2107A/B or Spanish 2901A/B or Film Studies 2195A/B offered in Fall 2017.

Extra Information: 2-hour Lecture + Screenings. Taught in English.

Spanish 2700F/G - World Cultures, Global Screens

Looking at a body of audiovisual texts from the Middle East, Asia, Latin America, Africa and Oceania, this course aims to expose students to a wide range of questions and debates about culture, identity and representation, while also relating these matters to ideas about transnational media and global (art) cinemas.

Antirequisite(s): Comparative Literature and Culture 2700F/G; Comparative Literature and Culture 2107A/B or Spanish 2901A/B or Film Studies 2195A/B offered in Fall 2017.

Extra Information: 2-hour Lecture + Screenings. Taught in English.

Effective September 1, 2018, the following courses be revised.

Comparative Literature and Culture 1050E FIRST YEAR SEMINAR: WORLD CULTURES, LITERATURES AND THE ARTS ACROSS THE AGES

Antirequisite(s): CLC 1010, WLC 1030.

Comparative Literature and Culture 2200F/G EXPLORING COMPARITIVE LITERATURE AND CULTURES

Antirequisite(s): The former CLC 2204F/G.

Prerequisite(s): World Literatures and Cultures 1030, CLC 1010, CLC 1040, or CLC 1050E, or the former CLC 1020 or permission of the Department.

Comparative Literature and Culture 2291F/G SPECIAL TOPIC IN COMPARATIVE LITERATURE AND CULTURE

Comparative Literature and Culture 2292F/G SPECIAL TOPIC IN COMPARATIVE LITERATURE AND CULTURE

Comparative Literature and Culture 2293F/G SPECIAL TOPIC IN COMPARATIVE LITERATURE AND CULTURE

Comparative Literature and Culture 2294F/G SPECIAL TOPIC IN COMPARATIVE LITERATURE AND CULTURE

Prerequisite(s): World Literatures and Cultures 1030, CLC 1010, CLC 1040 or CLC 1050E or the former CLC 1020 or permission of the Department.

Comparative Literature and Culture 2296F/G SPECIAL TOPIC IN COMPARATIVE LITERATURE AND CULTURE

Comparative Literature and Culture 2297F/G SPECIAL TOPIC IN COMPARATIVE LITERATURE & CULTURE

Prerequisite(s): World Literatures and Cultures 1030, CLC 1010, CLC 1040 or CLC 1050E or the former CLC 1020 or permission of the Department.

Pre-or Corequisite(s): CLC 2200F/G, the former CLC 2204F/G or permission of the Department.

Comparative Literature and Culture 2500F/G BRIDGING CLASSROOM AND COMMUNITY: LANGUAGES AND CULTURES IN ACTION

Antirequisite(s): German 2500F/G, Italian 2500F/G, Spanish 2500F/G, ~~ICC~~ Intercultural Communications 2500F/G.

Prerequisite(s): World Literatures and Cultures 1030, CLC 1010, CLC 1040 or CLC 1050E or the former CLC 1020 or permission of the Department.

Comparative Literature and Culture 3300F/G LITERACY AND CULTURAL THEORY

Antirequisite(s): The former CLC 2205F/G, French 3700F/G, French 3701F/G, French 3702F/G, the former CLC 2205F/G.

Prerequisite(s): World Literatures and Cultures 1030, CLC 1010, CLC 1040 or CLC 1050E or the former CLC 1020 or permission of the Department.

Pre-or Corequisite(s): CLC 2200F/G, the former CLC 2204F/G or permission of the Department.

Comparative Literature and Culture 3340F/G MEDIEVAL LITERATURE AND CULTURE

Antirequisite(s): The former German 4451F/G, ~~the former CLC 2236F/G~~.

Prerequisite(s): World Literatures and Cultures 1030, **CLC 1010**, CLC 1040 or CLC 1050E or the former CLC 1020, or Medieval Studies 1022, Medieval Studies 1025A/B or Medieval Studies 1026A/B or permission of the Department.

Pre-or Corequisite(s): CLC 2200F/G, CLC 3300F/G or the former CLC 2204F/G, **the former** CLC 2205F/G or permission of the Department.

Comparative Literature and Culture 3341F/G RENAISSANCE LITERATURE AND CULTURE

Antirequisite(s): The former CLC 2240F/G.

Prerequisite(s): World Literatures and Cultures 1030, **CLC 1010**, CLC 1040, CLC 1050E or the former CLC 1020 or permission of the Department.

Pre-or Corequisite(s): CLC 2200F/G, CLC 3300F/G or the former CLC 2204F/G, **the former** CLC 2205F/G or permission of the Department.

Comparative Literature and Culture 3342F/G BAROQUE LITERATURE AND CULTURE

Antirequisite(s): The former CLC 2250F/G.

Prerequisite(s): World Literatures and Cultures 1030, **CLC 1010**, CLC 1040, CLC 1050E or the former CLC 1020 or permission of the Department.

Pre-or Corequisite(s): CLC 2200F/G, CLC 3300F/G or the former CLC 2204F/G, **the former** CLC 2205F/G or permission of the Department.

Comparative Literature and Culture 3343F/G EIGHTEENTH CENTURY LITERATURE AND CULTURE

Antirequisite(s): The former CLC 2260F/G.

Prerequisite(s): World Literatures and Cultures 1030, **CLC 1010**, CLC 1040, CLC 1050E or the former CLC 1020 or permission of the Department.

Pre-or Corequisite(s): CLC 2200F/G, CLC 3300F/G or the former CLC 2204F/G, **the former** CLC 2205F/G or permission of the Department.

Comparative Literature and Culture 3344F/G NINETEENTH CENTURY LITERATURE AND CULTURE

Antirequisite(s): The former CLC 2270F/G and the former CLC 2271F/G.

Prerequisite(s): World Literatures and Cultures 1030, **CLC 1010**, CLC 1040, CLC 1050E or the former CLC 1020 or permission of the Department.

Pre-or Corequisite(s): the former CLC 2204F/G, **the former CLC** 2205F/G or permission of the Department.

Comparative Literature and Culture 3345F/G TWENTIETH AND TWENTY-FIRST CENTURY LITERATURE AND CULTURE

Antirequisite(s): The former CLC 2272F/G ~~and the former CLC 2273F/G~~.

Prerequisite(s): World Literatures and Cultures 1030, **CLC 1010**, CLC 1040, CLC 1050E or the former CLC 1020 or permission of the Department.

Pre-or Corequisite(s): CLC 2200F/G, CLC 3300F/G or the former CLC 2204F/G, **the former** CLC 2205F/G or permission of the Department.

Comparative Literature and Culture 3351F/G INTERMEDIALITY: WHERE LITERATURE AND OTHER MEDIA MEET

Prerequisite(s): World Literatures and Cultures 1030, **CLC 1010**, CLC 1040 or CLC 1050E or the former CLC 1020 or permission of the Department.

Pre-or Corequisite(s): CLC 2200F/G, CLC 3300F/G or the former CLC 2204F/G, **the former** CLC 2205F/G or permission of the Department.

Comparative Literature and Culture 3352F/G INTERCULTURAL PERFORMANCE

Prerequisite(s): World Literatures and Cultures 1030, **CLC 1010**, CLC 1040, CLC 1050E or the former CLC 1020 or permission of the Department.

Pre-or Corequisite(s): CLC 2200F/G, CLC 3300F/G or the former CLC 2204F/G, **the former** CLC 2205F/G or permission of the Department.

Comparative Literature and Culture 3353F/G SPECTATORSHIP UP TO THE DIGITAL AGE

Prerequisite(s): World Literatures and Cultures 1030, **CLC 1010**, CLC 1040, CLC 1050E or the former CLC1020 or permission of the Department.

Pre-or Corequisite(s): CLC 2200F/G, CLC 3300F/G or the former CLC 2204F/G, **the former** CLC 2205F/G or permission of the Department.

Comparative Literature and Culture 3354F/G CROSSING BORDERS: EUROPE LOOKS (AND WRITES) EAST

Prerequisite(s): World Literatures and Cultures 1030, **CLC 1010**, CLC 1040, CLC 1050E or the former CLC1020 or permission of the Department.

Pre-or Corequisite(s): CLC 2200F/G, CLC 3300F/G or the former CLC 2204F/G, **the former** CLC 2205F/G or permission of the Department.

Comparative Literature and Culture 3355F/G THE IRRATIONAL IN 20TH CENTURY LITERATURE AND ART

Prerequisite(s): World Literatures and Cultures 1030, **CLC 1010**, CLC 1040, CLC 1050E or the former CLC1020 or permission of the Department.

Pre-or Corequisite(s): CLC 2200F/G, CLC 3300F/G or the former CLC 2204F/G, **the former** CLC 2205F/G or permission of the Department.

Comparative Literature and Culture 3360F/G MASTERPIECE OF ITALIAN LITERATURE: FROM THE MIDDLE AGES TO ROMANTICISM

Antirequisite(s): Italian 3350F/G.

Prerequisite(s): World Literatures and Cultures 1030, **CLC 1010**, CLC 1040, CLC 1050E or the former CLC1020 or permission of the Department.

Comparative Literature and Culture 3361F/G ITALIAN RENAISSANCE EPIC

Antirequisite(s): Italian 3351F/G.

Prerequisite(s): World Literatures and Cultures 1030, **CLC 1010**, CLC 1040, CLC 1050E or the former CLC1020 or permission of the Department.

Pre-or Corequisite(s): CLC 2200F/G, CLC 3300F/G or the former CLC 2204F/G, **the former** CLC 2205F/G.

Comparative Literature and Culture 3362F/G FROM COMMEDIA DELL'ARTE TO MODERN THEATRE

Antirequisite(s): Italian 3352F/G.

Prerequisite(s): World Literatures and Cultures 1030, **CLC 1010**, CLC 1040, CLC 1050E or the former CLC1020 or permission of the Department.

Pre-or Corequisite(s): CLC 2200F/G, CLC 3300F/G or the former CLC 2204F/G, **the former** CLC 2205F/G

Comparative Literature and Culture 3371F/G TRAVEL LITERATURE

Antirequisite(s): German 3357F/G.

Prerequisite(s): World Literatures and Cultures 1030, **CLC 1010**, CLC 1040, CLC 1050E or the former CLC1020 or permission of the Department.

Pre-or Corequisite(s): CLC 2200F/G, CLC 3300F/G or the former CLC 2204F/G, **the former** CLC 2205F/G.

Comparative Literature and Culture 3372F/G GERMAN CLASSICISM AND ROMANTICISM

Antirequisite(s): German 3342F/G.

Prerequisite(s): World Literatures and Cultures 1030, **CLC 1010**, CLC 1040, CLC 1050E or the former CLC1020 or permission of the Department.

Pre-or Corequisite(s): CLC 2200F/G, CLC 3300F/G or the former CLC 2204F/G, **the former** CLC 2205F/G.

Comparative Literature and Culture 3373F/G CONTEMPORARY CULTURES OF UNIFICATION AND INTEGRATION IN GERMANY

Antirequisite(s): German 3343F/G.

Prerequisite(s): World Literatures and Cultures 1030, **CLC 1010**, CLC 1040, CLC 1050E or the former CLC1020 or permission of the Department.

Pre-or Corequisite(s): CLC 2200F/G, CLC 3300F/G or the former CLC 2204F/G, **the former** CLC 2205F/G.

Comparative Literature and Culture 3374F/G NATURE AND ENVIRONMENT IN GERMAN LITERATURE, THOUGHT AND CULTURE

Antirequisite(s): German 3345F/G.

Prerequisite(s): World Literatures and Cultures 1030, **CLC 1010**, CLC 1040, CLC 1050E or the former CLC1020 or permission of the Department.

Pre-or Corequisite(s): CLC 2200F/G, CLC 3300F/G or the former CLC 2204F/G, **the former** CLC 2205F/G.

Comparative Literature and Culture 3375F/G GERMAN THOUGHT AND CULTURE OF PROVOCATION

Antirequisite(s): German 3344F/G.

Prerequisite(s): World Literatures and Cultures 1030, **CLC 1010**, CLC 1040, CLC 1050E or the former CLC1020 or permission of the Department.

Pre-or Corequisite(s): CLC 2200F/G, CLC 3300F/G or the former CLC 2204F/G, **the former** CLC 2205F/G.

Comparative Literature and Culture 3380F/G MEDIEVAL LITERATURE AND MODERN CINEMA

Prerequisite(s): World Literatures and Cultures 1030, **CLC 1010**, CLC 1040, CLC 1050E or the former CLC 1020, or 1.0 from Medieval Studies 1022, or both of Medieval Studies 1025A/B and **Medieval Studies** 1026A/B, or the former Medieval Studies 1020E, or permission of the Department.

Comparative Literature and Culture 3381F/G HISPANIC VISUAL ARTS AND TEXTS

Antirequisite(s): The former Spanish 3501F/G.

Prerequisite(s): World Literatures and Cultures 1030, **CLC 1010**, CLC 1040, CLC 1050E or the former CLC 1020 or permission of the Department.

Pre-or Corequisite(s): CLC 2200F/G, CLC 3300F/G or the former CLC 2204F/G, **the former** CLC 2205F/G.

Comparative Literature and Culture 3382F/G MUSIC, DANCE AND PERFORMANCE IN THE HISPANIC WORLD

Antirequisite(s): The former Spanish 4511F/G.

Prerequisite(s): World Literatures and Cultures 1030, **CLC 1010**, CLC 1040, CLC 1050E or the former CLC 1020 or permission of the Department.

Pre-or Corequisite(s): CLC 2200F/G, CLC 3300F/G or the former CLC 2204F/G, **the former** CLC 2205F/G.

Comparative Literature and Culture 3383F/G HUMAN RIGHTS IN THE HISPANIC WORLD

Antirequisite(s): Spanish 3551F/G.

Prerequisite(s): World Literatures and Cultures 1030, **CLC 1010**, CLC 1040, CLC 1050E or the former CLC 1020 or permission of the Department.

Pre-or Corequisite(s): CLC 2200F/G, CLC 3300F/G or the former CLC 2204F/G, **the former** CLC 2205F/G.

Comparative Literature and Culture 3391F/G SPECIAL TOPICS IN COMPARATIVE LITERATURE AND CULTURE

Comparative Literature and Culture 3392F/G SPECIAL TOPICS IN COMPARATIVE LITERATURE & CULTURE

Comparative Literature and Culture 3393F/G SPECIAL TOPICS IN COMPARATIVE LITERATURE & CULTURE

Comparative Literature and Culture 3394F/G SPECIAL TOPICS IN COMPARATIVE LITERATURE & CULTURE

Comparative Literature and Culture 3398F/G SPECIAL TOPICS IN COMPARATIVE LITERATURE AND CULTURE

Comparative Literature and Culture 3399F/G SPECIAL TOPICS IN COMPARATIVE LITERATURE AND CULTURE

Prerequisite(s): World Literatures and Cultures 1030, **CLC 1010**, CLC 1040, CLC 1050E or the former CLC 1020, or the former CLC 2204F/G or permission of the Department.

Comparative Literature and Culture 4491F/G ADVANCED TOPIC IN COMPARATIVE LITERATURE AND CULTURE

Comparative Literature and Culture 4492F/G ADVANCED TOPIC IN COMPARATIVE LITERATURE AND CULTURE

Prerequisite(s): World Literatures and Cultures 1030, **CLC 1010**, CLC 1040, CLC 1050E or the former CLC 1020, CLC 2200F/G, CLC 3300F/G, **or the former CLC 1020**, the former CLC 2204F/G or the former CLC 2205F/G or permission of the Department.

World Literatures and Cultures 1030 - FROM EAST TO WEST AND NORTH TO SOUTH

Antirequisite(s): **CLC 1010**, CLC 1050E.

*Effective **September 1, 2018**, the following modules be revised.*

HONORS SPECIALIZATION IN SPANISH LANGUAGE AND HISPANIC CULTURES

Admission Requirements

Completion of first-year requirements with no failures. Students must have an average of at least 70% in 3.0 principal courses (including 1.0 course from Spanish 1030 or Spanish 1030W/X or successful completion of Grade 12U Spanish). 2.0 additional principal courses must be taken with no mark below 60%.

World Literatures and Cultures 1030, **Comparative Literature and Culture 1010**, Comparative Literature and Culture 1040 or Comparative Literature and Culture 1050E is recommended.

SPECIALIZATION IN SPANISH LANGUAGE AND HISPANIC CULTURES

Admission Requirements

Completion of first-year requirements, including 1.0 course from Spanish 1030 or Spanish 1030W/X with a minimum mark of 60%, or successful completion of Grade 12U Spanish.

World Literatures and Cultures 1030, **Comparative Literature and Culture 1010**, Comparative Literature and Culture 1040 or Comparative Literature and Culture 1050E is recommended.

MINOR IN COMPARATIVE LITERATURE AND CULTURE

Admission Requirements

Completion of first-year requirements, including 1.0 course from World Literatures and Cultures 1030, **Comparative Literature and Culture 1010**, Comparative Literature and Culture 1040 or Comparative Literature and Culture 1050E with a mark of at least 60%, or permission of the Department.

VISUAL ARTS

Effective **September 1, 2018**, the following courses be introduced.

Visual Arts Studio 3341A/B - Photography I: Outdoors and Architectural

A continuation of the study of photography in various exterior situations using natural and available light.

Antirequisite(s): VAS 3340.

Prerequisite(s): VAS 2240, VAS 2244A/B, VAS 2246A/B, or permission of the Department.

Extra Information: 3 seminar/studio hours, 0.5 course.

Priority will be given to students registered in a Visual Arts program.

Visual Arts Studio 3342A/B - Photography II: Studio and Interiors

A continuation of the study of photography in various interior and studio situations using natural and artificial light.

Antirequisite(s): VAS 3340.

Prerequisite(s): VAS 2240, VAS 2244A/B, VAS 2246A/B, or permission of the Department.

Extra Information: 3 seminar/studio hours, 0.5 course.

Priority will be given to students registered in a Visual Arts program.

Effective **September 1, 2018**, the following courses be revised.

Visual Arts History 2259F/G - ITALIAN RENAISSANCE ART

Antirequisite(s): VAH 2258E and VAH 2267E, VAH 2268F/G, and VAH 2269F/G.

Prerequisite(s): 1.0 from VAH 1040 **or two of VAH 1041A/B - VAH 1045A/B** or permission of the department.

Extra Information: 3 lecture hours, **lecture, blended or online format.**

Visual Arts Studio 3340 ADVANCED PHOTOGRAPHY

Antirequisite(s): **VAS 3341A/B, VAS 3342A/B.**

Prerequisite(s): VAS 2240 or VAS 2244A/B or VAS 2246A/B or the former VAS 2230, **the former** VAS 2232A/B, **the former** VAS 2234A/B.

FACULTY OF ARTS AND HUMANITIES and BRESCIA UNIVERSITY COLLEGE

FRENCH

Effective **September 1, 2018**, the following course be revised to reflect the withdrawal of French 2144A/B.

French 2404A/B FRENCH AND FRANCOPHONE CULTURES: FRANCE: ENLIGHTENMENT TO POSTMODERNITY (VERSION I)

Antirequisite(s): **The former** French 2144A/B.

Prerequisite(s): French 1900E or French 1910 or French 1999 or permission of the Department of French Studies, based on Placement Test.

FACULTY OF EDUCATION

Effective **September 1, 2018**, the **BACHELOR OF EDUCATION PROGRAM** be revised.

BACHELOR OF EDUCATION PROGRAM

The Faculty of Education offers the Bachelor of Education program (B.Ed.). The program comprises four semesters, each involving 14 weeks of course work, field work, and practicum. Orientation takes place just prior to the Labour Day weekend. Classes begin immediately after Labour Day and conclude at the end of April.

The basic program requirement for Teacher Candidates is 9 credits, ~~6.75~~ 7.00 of which are course work and ~~2.25~~ 2.00 of which are Field Experiences including Practicum. One credit of course work is normally equivalent to 72 hours of class time plus additional out-of-class-work.

Core Courses, 2.50 credits:

All students are required to complete the following Foundations courses:

- 0.75 0.50 credits: Social Foundations of Education 5002 5007
- 0.25 credits: Learning, Teaching, and Development 5015Q
- 0.25 credits: Special Education and Inclusion 5016Q
- ~~0.25 credits: Classroom Management 5017S~~
- ~~0.25 credits: Assessment 5020S~~
- 0.50 credits: Creating Supportive Learning Environments 5012
- 0.25 credits: Research & Assessment to Improve Student Learning 5013Q
- 0.25 credits: Mental Health Literacy – Supporting Social-Emotional Development 5018Q
- 0.25 credits: Safe Schools 5019S
- ~~0.25 credits: Use of Education Research and Data Analyses 5014Q~~
- 0.25 credits: Aboriginal Education – Toward a Decolonizing Pedagogy for Teachers 5423Q/S

Field Experiences, 2.25 2.00 credits:

All students are required to complete the following Field Experiences:

- 1.50 credits: Practicum (2 x 0.25 plus 2 x 0.5 FCE)
- 0.50 credits: Alternative Field Experience (2 x 0.25 FCE)
- ~~0.25 credits: Transition to Professional Practice 5006Q~~
- (non-credit) Transition to Professional Practice 5008Q

Curriculum Courses for the Primary/Junior Program, 3.25 3.50 credits:

In addition to the Core Courses and Field Experience, students will complete:

- 0.50 credits: Curriculum and Pedagogy in Elementary Language Arts 5173
- 0.25 credits: Teaching Struggling Readers and Writers 5437Q/S
- 0.25 credits: Supporting English Language Learners 5439Q/S
- ~~0.50 credits: Teaching and Learning Mathematics 5136~~
- 0.75 credits: Teaching and Learning Mathematics (PJI) 5180K
- 0.25 credits: Curriculum and Pedagogy in Elementary Art 5171Q/S
- 0.25 credits: Curriculum and Pedagogy in Elementary Health & Physical Education 5172Q/S
- 0.25 credits: Curriculum and Pedagogy in Elementary Music 5175Q/S
- 0.50 credits: Curriculum and Pedagogy in Elementary Science & Technology 5178
- 0.25 credits: Curriculum and Pedagogy in Elementary Social Studies 5177Q/S
- ~~0.25 credits: Computational Thinking in Mathematics Education 5468Q/S~~
- 0.25 credits: Curriculum and Pedagogy in Elementary Dance & Drama 5179Q/S

Curriculum Courses for the Junior/Intermediate Program, 3.50 4.0 credits (3.25 3.75 for Music students):

In addition to the Core Courses and Practicum, students will complete:

- 0.50 credits: Curriculum and Pedagogy in Elementary Language Arts 5173
- 0.25 credits: Teaching Struggling Readers and Writers 5437Q/S

0.25 credits: Supporting English Language Learners 5439Q/S
~~0.50 credits: Teaching and Learning Mathematics 5136~~
0.75 credits: Teaching and Learning Mathematics (PJI) 5180K
0.25 credits: Curriculum and Pedagogy in Elementary Art 5171Q/S
0.25 credits: Curriculum and Pedagogy in Elementary Health & Physical Education 5172Q/S
0.25 credits: Curriculum and Pedagogy in Elementary Music 5175Q/S
0.50 credits: Curriculum and Pedagogy in Elementary Science & Technology 5178
0.25 credits: Curriculum and Pedagogy in Elementary Social Studies 5177Q/S
0.25 credits: Curriculum and Pedagogy in Elementary Dance & Drama 5179Q/S
0.50 credits: teaching option: 5137 Music (in place of Music 5175 above) OR: 5138 Religious Education OR: 5107 French as a Second Language in Elementary Schools

Curriculum Courses for the Intermediate/Senior Programs, 2.75 credits:

In addition to the Core Courses and Field Experience, students will complete:

1.0 credits: Curriculum and Pedagogy in Secondary Schools (teaching subject 1)
1.0 credits: Curriculum and Pedagogy in Secondary Schools (teaching subject 2)
0.25 credits: Supporting English Language Learners 5469Q/S
0.50 credits: A Pedagogy of Multiliteracies **5457**
...

Specialty Courses:

In addition to Core Courses, Curriculum Courses, and Field Experiences, students will complete courses within ONE of the following specialties:

...

Mixed P/J, J/I, and I/S Urban Education (1.00):

~~0.25 credits: Urban Schools 1 5474Q~~
~~0.25 credits: Urban Schools 2 5475S~~
0.50 credits: Urban Schools Year 1 5477
0.50 credits: Investigating Urban Schools: A Case Study Approach 5476

Elective Courses:

For those wishing to teach in Roman Catholic Schools: Teaching in Catholic Schools, .50 credits

Additional Elective for P/J/JI French (permission required): DELF/DALF Accreditation, .25 credits
Other elective choices vary from year to year.

FACULTY OF HEALTH SCIENCES

HEALTH SCIENCES

Effective **September 1, 2018**, the following course be withdrawn.

Health Sciences 3290A/B SPECIAL TOPICS IN HEALTH PROMOTION

Effective **September 1, 2018**, the following courses be introduced.

Health Sciences 3240A/B – Environmental Health Promotion

This service learning course focuses on the application of concepts and theory in environmental health promotion, in support of healthy individuals and communities. Identification of hazards, assessment of risk, environmental management, and public health program planning and evaluation will be highlighted.

Antirequisite(s): The former Health Sciences 3290A/B (if taken in 2015, 2016, or 2018).

Prerequisite(s): Health Sciences 2250A/B.

Extra Information: 3 hours, 0.5 course.

Health Sciences 3262F/G – Mental Illness and Healing Across Cultures

This course provides students with an introduction to the critical study of global mental health and illness. Through weekly case studies, we will explore how experiences, ideas, and treatment of mental health and illness connect to the values, norms, and power relations at play in responses to mental distress.

Antirequisite(s): Health Sciences 3093F/G, if taken in Fall of 2017

Prerequisite(s): Registration in the third or fourth year of the School of Health Studies or the Honors Specialization Global Health Studies at Huron University College.

Extra Information: 3 hours, 0.5 course.

Health Sciences 3811F/G – Introduction to Qualitative Health Research

This course will introduce students to the principles and practices of qualitative research methods and methodologies as they have been applied in the health sciences. Through readings and assignments, students will learn the foundations of qualitative research practice and gain experience crafting research questions and using qualitative research methods.

Antirequisite(s): Psychology 3860F/G, Sociology 3307F/G.

Prerequisite(s): Health Sciences 2801A/B or equivalent.

Extra Information: 3 hours, 0.5 course.

Health Sciences 4505F/G – Global Health: Inequality, Therapeutic Citizenship, and the Desire to Help

This course provides an introduction to key areas of concern and debate in Global Health, with a topical emphasis on the ways in which ever-changing cultural, political, and economic relations impact on our lines of vision, as well as to the 'fit' of particular health strategies within specific locales.

Prerequisite(s): Registration in the fourth year of the School of Health Studies or the Honors Specialization Global Health Studies at Huron University College

KINESIOLOGY

*Effective **September 1, 2018**, the following course be withdrawn.*

Kinesiology 3333Y LEADERSHIP IN PHYSICAL ACTIVITY

*Effective **September 1, 2018**, the following course be introduced.*

Kinesiology 3335 - Leadership in Physical Activity

This course will explore the theory and practice of leadership training in how physical activity affects resilience towards stress. Focused on a Mentor-Protégé model, students will be partnered with first-year students to provide guidance in physical activity. Course topics include: leadership training, reflective practice, relationship management and conflict management.

Antirequisite(s): The former Kinesiology 3333Y.

Prerequisite(s): Registration in the School of Kinesiology; successful completion of Kinesiology 1070A/B and Kinesiology 1080A/B.

Extra Information: 3 lecture hours, 1.0 course.

FACULTY OF SOCIAL SCIENCE

ECONOMICS

*Effective **September 1, 2018**, the following modules be revised.*

HONORS SPECIALIZATION IN ECONOMICS

Module

9.0 Courses:

3.0 courses normally taken in second year: Economics 2220A/B, Economics 2221A/B, Economics 2222A/B, Economics 2223A/B, Economics 2260A/B, Economics 2261A/B.*

1.0 course normally taken in third year: Economics 3320A/B, Economics 3382A/B.

1.0 course in Economics at the 2200 or 3000 level with an F/G designation, normally taken in third year.

1.5 courses normally taken in fourth year: Economics 3388A/B, Economics 4400E.

2.5 additional courses from: Economics at the 3000 level**, Epidemiology 4615B.

...

Students who have completed Economics 2150A/B, Economics 2151A/B, Economics 2152A/B and Economics 2153A/B with ~~an average of 80% and~~ no mark less than 75%, and who have taken Calculus 1000A/B or Calculus 1500A/B or the former Calculus 1100A/B, and Mathematics 1600A/B or the former Linear Algebra 1600A/B, with no mark less than 60%, may enter the Honors Specialization and be exempt from taking Economics 2220A/B, Economics 2221A/B, Economics 2260A/B and Economics 2261A/B. Students who have completed these requirements and have also completed Economics 2122A/B and Economics 2123A/B with ~~an average of 80% and~~ no mark less than 75% may also be exempt from taking Economics 2222A/B and Economics 2223A/B.

HONORS SPECIALIZATION IN GLOBAL ECONOMICS

Module

9.0 courses:

3.0 courses normally taken in second year: Economics 2220A/B, Economics 2221A/B, Economics 2222A/B, Economics 2223A/B, Economics 2260A/B, Economics 2261A/B*.

1.5 course normally taken in fourth year: Economics 3388A/B and Economics 4400E.

1.0 course in Economics at the 2200 or 3000 level with an F/G designation.

1.0 course in Economics with international or global content**.

1.0 course in non-English modern language at the 2200 level or above or in French at the 1900 level or above. Students with demonstrated prior language proficiency may substitute additional Economics courses at the 2200 or 3000 level to meet this requirement.

1.5 additional courses from: Economics at the 2200 level or above, Epidemiology 4615B, a non-English modern language, an approved list of courses with international/global content available on the Department of Economics website.

...

Students who have completed Economics 2150A/B, Economics 2151A/B, Economics 2152A/B and Economics 2153A/B with ~~an average of 80% and~~ no mark less than 75%, and who have taken Calculus 1000A/B or Calculus 1500A/B or the former Calculus 1100A/B with a mark of at least 60%, may enter the Global Economics Honors Specialization and be exempt from taking Economics 2220A/B, Economics 2221A/B, Economics 2260A/B and Economics 2261A/B. Students who have completed these requirements and have also completed Economics 2122A/B and Economics 2123A/B with ~~an average of 80% and~~ no mark less than 75% may also be exempt from taking Economics 2222A/B and Economics 2223A/B.

...

MAJOR IN ECONOMICS

Module

6.0 Courses:

3.0 courses: Economics 2220A/B, Economics 2221A/B, Economics 2222A/B, Economics 2223A/B, Economics 2260A/B, Economics 2261A/B.*

0.5 course: in Economics at the 3000 level.

2.5 additional courses from: Economics at the 2200 or 3000 level**, Epidemiology 4615B.

...

Students who have completed Economics 2150A/B, Economics 2151A/B, Economics 2152A/B and Economics 2153A/B with ~~an average of 80% and~~ no mark less than 75%, and who have taken Calculus 1000A/B or Calculus 1500A/B or the former Calculus 1100A/B with a mark of at least 60%, may enter the Major and be exempt from taking Economics 2220A/B, Economics 2221A/B, Economics 2260A/B and Economics 2261A/B. Students who have completed these requirements and have also completed Economics 2122A/B and Economics 2123A/B with ~~an average of 80% and~~ no mark less than 75% will be exempt from taking Economics 2222A/B and Economics 2223A/B.

...

MAJOR IN FINANCIAL ECONOMICS

Module

6.0 Courses:

3.0 courses: Economics 2220A/B, Economics 2221A/B, Economics 2222A/B, Economics 2223A/B, Economics 2260A/B, Economics 2261A/B.*

0.5 course from: Economics 3332A/B, Economics 3353A/B, Financial Modelling 2555A/B, Financial Modelling 3520A/B, Financial Modelling 3613A/B.

0.5 course: in Economics at the 3000 level.

2.0 additional courses from: Economics at the 2200 or 3000 level,** Epidemiology 4615B.

...

Students who have completed Economics 2150A/B, Economics 2151A/B, Economics 2152A/B and Economics 2153A/B with ~~an average of 80% and~~ no mark less than 75%, and who have taken Calculus 1000A/B or Calculus 1500A/B or the former Calculus 1100A/B with a mark of at least 60%, may enter the Major and be exempt from taking Economics 2220A/B, Economics 2221A/B, Economics 2260A/B and Economics 2261A/B. Students who have completed these requirements and have also completed Economics 2122A/B and Economics 2123A/B with ~~an average of 80% and~~ no mark less than 75% will be exempt from taking Economics 2222A/B and Economics 2223A/B.

...

BRESCIA UNIVERSITY COLLEGE, HURON UNIVERSITY COLLEGE and KING'S UNIVERISTY COLLEGE

MANAGEMENT AND ORGANIZATIONAL STUDIES

*Effective **September 1, 2018**, the following courses be revised.*

Management and Organizational Studies 3310A/B FINANCE FOR MANAGEMENT AND ORGANIZATIONAL STUDIES

Antirequisite(s): MOS 2310A/B.

Prerequisite(s): Business Administration 2257, **or MOS 2227A/B**, and enrolment in BMOS, or Major in Finance, or Specialization in Financial Economics.

Management and Organizational Studies 3320A/B MARKETING FOR MANAGEMENT AND ORGANIZATIONAL STUDIES

Antirequisite(s): MOS 2320A/B.

Prerequisite(s): Business Administration 2257, or MOS 2227A/B and MOS 2228A/B and enrollment in BMOS.

Management and Organizational Studies 3330A/B OPERATIONS MANAGEMENT

Prerequisite(s): Business Administration 2257, or MOS 2227A/B and MOS 2228A/B and enrollment in BMOS.

Management and Organizational Studies 3370A/B MANAGEMENT ACCOUNTING

Antirequisite(s) at Brescia, Huron, King's: Business Administration 3307K, Business Administration 4407Q/R/S/T, the former MOS 3372.

Prerequisite(s): Business Administration 2257, or MOS 2228A/B, and enrolment in third or fourth year of BMOS, Honors Specialization in Urban Development or Music Administrative Studies (MAS).

Management and Organizational Studies 3494 INTERNSHIP

Prerequisite(s): Business Administration 2257, or MOS 2227A/B and MOS 2228A/B, completion of 2nd year of BMOS Program with a minimum average of 70%, and participation in Preparation and Training Workshops. Approval of, and acceptance into, an internship work term.

HURON UNIVERISTY COLLEGE

ARABIC

Effective September 1, 2018, the following course be introduced.

Arabic 1070A/B - Quranic Arabic for Beginners

An introduction to Quranic Arabic for beginners with no previous knowledge of the Arabic language. Learn the script of the Qur'an, acquire core vocabulary necessary to understand short Quranic chapters, and dive into basic grammar of classical Arabic.

Extra Information: 3 hours; 0.5 course.

Note: Those with any Arabic language background must see Instructor to determine eligibility for course.

RELIGIOUS STUDIES

Effective September 1, 2018, the following course be introduced.

Religious Studies 3134A/B Navigating Freedom of Religion & Accommodation in Canadian Society

Short title: *Freedom of Religion & Accommodation*

An introduction to legal issues and social discourse surrounding freedom of religion and accommodation of religious beliefs and practices in Canada, including the challenges of competing rights and exemptions.

Antirequisite(s): Religious Studies 5134A/B.

Extra Information: 3 hours; 0.5 course.

HURON UNIVERSITY COLLEGE and KING'S UNIVERISTY COLLEGE

MANAGEMENT AND ORGANIZATIONAL STUDIES

Effective **September 1, 2018**, the following courses be revised.

Management and Organizational Studies 3360A/B INTERMEDIATE ACCOUNTING I

Antirequisite(s): Business Administration 4417A/B.

Prerequisite(s): Business Administration 2257, or MOS 2227A/B, and enrolment in 3rd or 4th year of BMOS or Music Administrative Studies (MAS).

Pre-or Corequisite(s): MOS 2310A/B or MOS 3310A/B.

KING'S UNIVERISTY COLLEGE

MANAGEMENT AND ORGANIZATIONAL STUDIES

Effective **September 1, 2018**, the following courses be introduced.

Management and Organizational Studies 2227A/B: Introduction to Financial Accounting

Short title: *Intro to Financial Accounting*

This course is an integrated introduction to accounting principles and practices. It is designed to help students begin to understand accounting information, along with its uses and limitations.

This course is to provide students with an integrated framework for preparing, analyzing and interpreting the financial statements.

Antirequisite(s): Business Administration 2257.

Prerequisite(s): 5.0 courses at University level, and enrollment in second year BMOS program.

Extra Information: 3 lecture hours, 0.5 course.

Note: Students interested in pursuing an HBA Degree at the Richard Ivey School of Business should not take this course in second year as Ivey does not recognize this course as part of the HBA degree. Instead, students should take Business Administration 2257 as required by Ivey.

Management and Organizational Studies - 2228A/B: Introduction to Managerial Accounting

Short title: *Intro to Managerial Accounting*

Students will examine how accounting information is used within organizations to plan, monitor and control. The purpose of this course is to ensure students have a basic understanding of how such management accounting systems and controls operate, the language they use and their limitations.

Antirequisite(s): Business Administration 2257.

Prerequisite(s): 5.0 courses at University level, and enrollment in second year BMOS program.

Extra Information: 3 lecture hours, 0.5 course.

Note: Students interested in pursuing an HBA Degree at the Richard Ivey School of Business should not take this course in second year as Ivey does not recognize this course as part of the HBA degree. Instead, students should take Business Administration 2257 as required by Ivey.

Effective **September 1, 2018**, the following course be revised.

Management and Organizational Studies 4421A/B ENTREPRENEURSHIP

Prerequisite(s): Enrolment in year 4 of the BMOS program, Business Administration 2257 (or MOS 2227A/B and 2228A/B), MOS 2255A/B, MOS 3310A/B, MOS 3320A/B and MOS 3330A/B.

Effective **September 1, 2018**, the following modules be revised.

HONORS SPECIALIZATION IN ACCOUNTING

Module

11.0 courses:

1.0 course normally taken in second year: Business Administration 2257 or MOS 2227A/B and MOS 2228A/B.

1.0 course from: Economics 2222A/B and Economics 2223A/B; or Statistical Sciences 2035 (with a minimum grade of 70%).

0.5 course from: MOS 2155A/B, MOS 2181A/B.

1.0 course: MOS 2275A/B and MOS 2285A/B.

1.5 courses: MOS 3310A/B, MOS 3320A/B, MOS 3330A/B.

4.5 courses: MOS 3360A/B, MOS 3361A/B, MOS 3362A/B, MOS 3363A/B, MOS 3370A/B, MOS 4471A/B (the former MOS 3371A/B), MOS 4410A/B, MOS 4462A/B, MOS 4465A/B.

0.5 course: MOS 4422F/G.

1.0 course from: MOS 3367A/B, MOS 4467A/B.

HONORS SPECIALIZATION IN FINANCE AND ADMINISTRATION

Module

12.0 senior courses:

1.0 course normally taken in second year: Business Administration 2257 or MOS 2227A/B and MOS 2228A/B.

1.0 course normally taken in second year from: Economics 2220A/B and Economics 2221A/B.

0.5 course from: MOS 2181A/B, MOS 2155A/B.

1.0 course from: Economics 2222A/B and Economics 2223A/B; or Statistical Sciences 2035 with a minimum mark of 70%.

0.5 course from: MOS 2255A/B, MOS 2285A/B.

2.0 courses: MOS 3310A/B, MOS 3320A/B, MOS 3330A/B, Economics 2300A/B.

1.0 course: MOS 3367A/B, MOS 4467A/B.

0.5 course normally taken in fourth year: MOS 4410A/B.

1.0 course: Actuarial Science 2053.

0.5 course: MOS 3312A/B.

0.5 course: MOS 4310A/B.

0.5 course: MOS 4422F/G.

2.0 courses from: Economics 2260A/B, Economics 2261A/B, Economics 3320A/B, Economics 3352A/B, Economics 3370A/B, Economics 3381A/B, Economics 3386A/B; MOS 2275A/B, MOS 3331A/B, MOS 3332A/B, MOS 3360A/B, MOS 3361A/B, MOS 3362A/B, MOS 3363A/B, MOS 3370A/B, MOS 3401F/G, MOS 4471A/B (the former MOS 3371A/B), MOS Special Topics at 3000 level or above.

HONORS SPECIALIZATION IN GLOBAL COMMERCE

Module

11.5 courses:

1.0 course normally taken in second year: Business Administration 2257 or MOS 2227A/B and MOS 2228A/B.

1.0 course from: Economics 2222A/B and Economics 2223A/B; or Statistical Sciences 2035 (with a minimum grade of 70%).

0.5 course: MOS 2285A/B.

1.0 course: Economics 2220A/B, Economics 2221A/B.

0.5 course from: MOS 2181A/B, MOS 2155A/B.

0.5 course normally taken in third year: MOS 2220F/G.

1.5 courses: MOS 3310A/B, MOS 3320A/B, MOS 3330A/B.

1.0 course: Economics 2260A/B, Economics 2261A/B.

1.0 course: Economics 3352A/B, Economics 3370A/B.

1.0 course normally taken in fourth year: MOS 4404A/B, MOS 4410A/B.

1.0 courses from: Economics 2162A/B, Economics 3317A/B, Economics 3320A/B, Economics 3343F/G, Economics 3367A/B, Economics 3381A/B; MOS 2255A/B, Political Science 2231E; MOS Special Topics at 3000 level or above.

1.0 course: MOS 3331A/B, MOS 3332A/B.

0.5 course: MOS 3401F/G.

HONORS SPECIALIZATION IN ORGANIZATIONAL AND HUMAN RESOURCES

Module

11.5 courses:

1.0 course normally taken in second year: Business Administration 2257 or MOS 2227A/B and MOS 2228A/B.

1.0 course normally taken in second year from: Economics 2222A/B, Economics 2223A/B, or Statistical Sciences 2035 (with a minimum grade of 70%).

0.5 course from: MOS 2155A/B, MOS 2181A/B.

0.5 course normally taken in third year: MOS 2220F/G.

0.5 course from: MOS 2255A/B, MOS 2285A/B.

2.0 courses: MOS 3310A/B, MOS 3320A/B, MOS 3330A/B, MOS 3370A/B.

1.5 courses: MOS 3352F/G, MOS 3383A/B, MOS 3384A/B.

1.5 courses: MOS 4410A/B, MOS 4470A/B, MOS 4485F/G.

2.5 courses from: MOS 3331A/B, MOS 3332A/B, MOS 3341F/G, MOS 3342A/B, MOS 3343A/B, MOS 3344A/B, MOS 3355F/G, MOS 3356F/G, MOS 4422F/G, MOS Special Topics at 3000 level or above.

0.5 course: MOS 3401F/G.

MAJOR IN ACCOUNTING (must be part of a double Major)

Module

7.0 courses:

1.0 course: Business Administration 2257 or MOS 2227A/B and MOS 2228A/B.

1.0 course from: Economics 2222A/B and Economics 2223A/B or Statistical Sciences 2035 (with a minimum grade of 70%).

0.5 course from: MOS 2181A/B, MOS 2155A/B.

1.5 courses: MOS 3310A/B, MOS 3320A/B, MOS 3330A/B.

2.5 courses from: MOS 3360A/B, MOS 3361A/B, MOS 3362A/B, MOS 3363A/B, MOS 3367A/B, MOS 3370A/B, MOS 4462A/B, MOS 4465A/B, MOS 4467A/B, MOS 4471A/B.

0.5 course: MOS 4410A/B.

MAJOR IN FINANCE

Module

6.0 courses:

1.0 course normally taken in second year: Business Administration 2257, or MOS 2227A/B*.

1.5 courses normally taken in second year: Economics 2220A/B, Economics 2221A/B, Economics 2300A/B.

1.0 course: Management and Organizational Studies 3310A/B, Management and Organizational Studies 3312A/B.

2.5 courses: Actuarial Science 2053, Economics 2222A/B, Economics 2223A/B, Economics 3370A/B.

Students who have completed Economics 2151A/B and Economics 2153A/B with an average of 75% and no grade in these courses less than 70% and with a grade of at least 65% in Business Administration 2257 will be admitted to Year 3.

***If students take MOS 2227A/B, MOS 3386A/B must be completed in this module.**

MAJOR IN GLOBAL COMMERCE (must be part of a double Major)

Module

7.0 courses:

1.0 course: Business Administration 2257 **or MOS 2227A/B and MOS 2228A/B.**

0.5 course: Economics 2222A/B.

0.5 course: MOS 2285A/B.

0.5 course: MOS 2220F/G.

0.5 course from: MOS 2181A/B, MOS 2155A/B.

1.5 courses: MOS 3310A/B, MOS 3320A/B, MOS 3330A/B.

0.5 course from: Economics 3352A/B, Economics 3370A/B, MOS 3331A/B.

1.0 course: MOS 4404A/B, MOS 4410A/B.

0.5 course: MOS 3332A/B.

0.5 course: MOS 3401F/G.

MAJOR IN MANAGEMENT AND ORGANIZATIONAL STUDIES (must be part of a double Major)

Module

7.0 courses:

1.0 course: Business Administration 2257 **or MOS 2227A/B and MOS 2228A/B.**

0.5 course from: Economics 2222A/B, MOS 2242A/B.

0.5 course from: MOS 2220F/G, MOS 4404A/B.

2.0 courses: MOS 3310A/B, MOS 3320A/B, MOS 3330A/B, MOS 3385A/B.

1.0 course: MOS 4410A/B, MOS 4470A/B.

0.5 course from: MOS 2155A/B OR MOS 2181A/B, MOS 2275A/B, MOS 3360A/B, MOS 3361A/B; Political Science 2211E; the former MOS 2240A/B, the former MOS 3340E, the former MOS 3372, the former Sociology 3350F/G.

0.5 course: MOS 2255A/B.

0.5 course: MOS 3331A/B.

0.5 course: MOS 3401F/G.

MAJOR IN ORGANIZATIONAL AND HUMAN RESOURCES (must be part of a double Major)

Module

7.0 courses:

1.0 course: Business Administration 2257 **or MOS 2227A/B and MOS 2228A/B.**

0.5 course from: MOS 2155A/B, MOS 2181A/B.

0.5 course: Economics 2222A/B.

0.5 course: MOS 2220F/G.

1.5 courses: MOS 3310A/B, MOS 3320A/B, MOS 3330A/B.

0.5 course: MOS 4470A/B.

1.0 course: MOS 4410A/B, MOS 4485F/G.

1.0 courses from: MOS 3331A/B, MOS 3341F/G, MOS 3342A/B, MOS 3343A/B, MOS 3344A/B, MOS 3352F/G, MOS 3355F/G, MOS 3356F/G, MOS 3370A/B, MOS 3383A/B, MOS 3384A/B, MOS 4422F/G, MOS Special Topics at 3000 level or above.

0.5 course: MOS 3401F/G.

SPECIALIZATION IN ACCOUNTING

Module

11.0 senior courses:

1.0 course normally taken in second year: Business Administration 2257 or MOS 2227A/B and MOS 2228A/B.

0.5 course: MOS 2275A/B.

1.0 course: Economics 2122A/B or Economics 2222A/B and Economics 2123A/B or Economics 2223A/B; or Statistical Sciences 2035.

0.5 course from: MOS 2155A/B, MOS 2181A/B.

0.5 course: MOS 2285A/B.

1.0 course: MOS 3360A/B and MOS 3361A/B.

1.0 course: MOS 3370A/B and MOS 4471A/B (the former MOS 3371A/B).

1.5 courses: MOS 3310A/B, MOS 3320A/B, MOS 3330A/B.

0.5 course: MOS 4467A/B.

0.5 course: MOS 4410A/B.

3.0 courses: MOS 3362A/B, MOS 3363A/B, MOS 3367A/B, MOS 4422F/G, MOS 4462A/B, MOS 4465A/B, MOS Special Topics at 3000 level or above.

SPECIALIZATION IN FINANCIAL ECONOMICS

Module

9.0 courses:

3.5 courses: Economics 2122A/B*, Economics 2123A/B, Economics 2150A/B, Economics 2151A/B, Economics 2152A/B, Economics 2153A/B, Economics 2300A/B.

0.5 course from: Economics 2154A/B, Economics 2164A/B.

2.0 courses: Actuarial Science 2053; Business Administration 2257 or MOS 2227A/B**.

0.5 course: Management and Organizational Studies 3310A/B.

1.0 course: Economics essay course designated E, F or G.

1.5 additional courses from: Economics numbered 2100 and above, or senior courses in Applied Mathematics, Statistical Sciences, Calculus, or Algebra, not used as a basis of admission above.

* Statistical Sciences 2035 may be used to fulfill the requirement of Economics 2122A/B; in this case students need take only 1.0 additional course in Economics, Applied Mathematics, Statistical Sciences, Calculus, or Algebra.

**If students take MOS 2227A/B, an additional 0.5 Economics course at 2100 level or above must be completed in this module.

SPECIALIZATION IN FINANCE AND ADMINISTRATION

Module

10.0 courses:

1.0 course normally taken in second year: Business Administration 2257 or MOS 2227A/B and MOS 2228A/B.

1.0 course: Economics 2150A/B or Economics 2260A/B and Economics 2152A/B or Economics 2220A/B.

1.0 course: Economics 2122A/B or Economics 2222A/B and Economics 2123A/B or Economics 2223A/B; or Statistical Sciences 2035.

0.5 course from: MOS 2155A/B, MOS 2181A/B.

0.5 course from: MOS 2255A/B, MOS 2285A/B.

1.5 courses: MOS 3310A/B, MOS 3320A/B, MOS 3330A/B.

1.0 course from: Actuarial Science 2053; Economics 2154A/B, Economics 2156A/B, Economics 2159A/B, Economics 2160A/B, Economics 2165F/G, Economics 2184A/B; MOS 3312A/B; the former Economics 2180A/B.

0.5 course from: MOS 3367A/B, MOS 4467A/B.

0.5 course: MOS 4410A/B.

2.5 courses from: Economics 2162A/B, Economics 2163A/B, Economics 2164A/B; MOS 2275A/B, MOS 3331A/B, MOS 3332A/B, MOS 3360A/B, MOS 3361A/B, MOS 3363A/B, MOS 3370A/B, MOS 4404A/B, MOS 4422F/G, MOS 4465A/B, MOS 4471A/B (the former MOS 3371A/B), MOS Special Topics at 3000 level or above.

SPECIALIZATION IN GLOBAL COMMERCE

Module

11.0 courses:

1.0 course normally taken in second year: Business Administration 2257 or MOS 2227A/B and MOS 2228A/B.

1.0 course from: Economics 2150A/B or Economics 2260A/B and Economics 2152A/B or Economics 2220A/B.

0.5 course from: MOS 2155A/B, MOS 2181A/B.

0.5 course: MOS 2285A/B.

1.0 course from: Economics 2122A/B or Economics 2222A/B and Economics 2123A/B or Economics 2223A/B; or Statistical Sciences 2035.

2.0 courses: MOS 2220F/G, MOS 3310A/B, MOS 3320A/B, MOS 3330A/B.

1.5 courses: Economics 2162A/B, Economics 2163A/B, Economics 2164A/B.

0.5 course from MOS 3401F/G; Philosophy 2074F/G, Philosophy 2075F/G, Philosophy 2700F/G.

1.0 course: MOS 4404A/B, MOS 4410A/B.

1.0 course normally taken in fourth year from: MOS Special Topics at 3000 level or above; MOS 2255A/B, Economics 2124A/B, Economics 2125A/B, Economics 2151A/B, Economics 2153A/B; Political Science 2225E, Political Science 2231E, Political Science 2245E.

1.0 course: MOS 3331A/B, MOS 3332A/B.

SPECIALIZATION IN ORGANIZATIONAL AND HUMAN RESOURCES

Module

11.5 courses:

1.0 course normally taken in second year: Business Administration 2257 or MOS 2227A/B and MOS 2228A/B.

1.0 course from: Economics 2122A/B, Economics 2123A/B; Statistical Sciences 2035.

0.5 course from: MOS 2155A/B, MOS 2181A/B.

0.5 course from: MOS 2255A/B, MOS 2285A/B.

2.5 courses: MOS 2220F/G, MOS 3310A/B, MOS 3320A/B, MOS 3330A/B, MOS 3370A/B.

0.5 course from: MOS 3401F/G; Philosophy 2074F/G, Philosophy 2075F/G, Philosophy 2700F/G.

1.5 courses: MOS 4410A/B, MOS 4470A/B, MOS 4485F/G.

3.0 courses from: MOS 3331A/B, MOS 3332A/B, MOS 3342A/B, MOS 3343A/B, MOS 3344A/B, MOS 3352F/G, MOS 3383A/B, MOS 3384A/B.

1.0 courses from: MOS 2275A/B, MOS 2290A/B-2292A/B, MOS 3341F/G, MOS 3355F/G, MOS 3356F/G, MOS Special Topics at 3000 level or above; Psychology 2061A/B, Sociology 2145A/B, Sociology 3314F/G, Sociology 3315F/G, Sociology 3316F/G.

MINOR IN FINANCE

Module

4.5 courses:

3.5 courses: Actuarial Science 2053, Business Administration 2257 or MOS 2227A/B**, Economics 2122A/B***, Economics 2123A/B, Economics 2152A/B.

0.5 course from: Economics 2154A/B or Economics 2164A/B.

0.5 course from: Economics 2300A/B.

* Students who fail to meet the 60% in Economics 1021A/B and Economics 1022A/B, or the former Economics 1020 may be admitted to the Minor in Finance if they have a mark of at least 60% in each of Economics 2150A/B and Economics 2152A/B.

**If students take MOS 2227A/B, an additional 0.5 Economics course at 2100 level or above must be completed in this module.

*** Students may use Statistical Sciences 2035 to fulfill the requirements of Economics 2122A/B, but this increases the modular requirement to 5.0 courses.

POLITICAL SCIENCE

Effective **September 1, 2018**, the following courses be revised.

Political Science 3360F/G 21ST-CENTURY MASS MEDIA AND POLITICS

Antirequisite(s): **Political Science 3384F/G**, Political Science 4208F/G or the former Political Science 3350E.

Prerequisite(s): Political Science 1020E and 3rd or 4th year standing in any module/program.

Political Science 4435F/G CANADIAN LAW AND PUBLIC POLICY

Antirequisite(s): **Political Science 3307F/G**.

Prerequisite(s): One of Political Science 2230E or Political Science 2245E and year 3 or 4

DAP UPDATE: MINOR CHANGES

FACULTY OF SCIENCE and SCHULICH SCHOOL OF MEDICINE & DENTISTRY

MEDICAL SCIENCES

Effective **September 1, 2018**, the following courses be revised to remove reference to the Honors Specialization in Medical Sciences, which was withdrawn effective September, 1, 2017.

Medical Sciences 4200F/G INFLAMMATION IN DISEASES

Prerequisite(s): Enrollment in Year 4 of an Honors Specialization module in either ~~Medical Sciences~~ or Interdisciplinary Medical Sciences (IMS).

Medical Sciences 4900F/G ADVANCED IMS LABORATORY

Prerequisite(s): A course from Group 3 in the Honors Specialization in Interdisciplinary Medical Sciences (IMS) and registration in Year 4 of an Honors Specialization in IMS; ~~or registration in Year 4 of an Honors Specialization in Medical Sciences.~~

Corequisite(s): Medical Sciences 4930F/G must be taken concurrently.

Medical Sciences 4930F/G SELECTED TOPICS IN MEDICAL SCIENCES

Antirequisite(s): Medical Sciences 4931F/G.

Prerequisite(s): A course from Group 3 in the Honors Specialization in Interdisciplinary Medical Sciences (IMS) and registration in Year 4 of an Honors Specialization in IMS; ~~or registration in Year 4 of an Honors Specialization in Medical Sciences.~~

Corequisite(s): Medical Sciences 4900F/G must be taken concurrently.